Day	of	Ad	į.	Te	rm

Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Rob Cummings, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; De Dee Hamilton; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Hunter Phillips, Richard Jensen, Kellie Vestal, Karen Sikes, Darin Layman, Kathy Berti, Mary Cummings, Robert Sikes, David Gargus, Judi Aldrich and Don Martin.

Don Martin opened the meeting with prayer and exited the meeting.

9:00 a.m.: Rob Cummings made a motion to accept the agenda for the June 11, 2024, meeting. Jared Boast provided a second. All in favor; motion carried.

Jared Boast made a motion to accept the Commission Meeting Minutes from June 4, 2024. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Steve Black stated that the commission had received requests for funds from the Opioid Fund Disbursement Board. The commission will address the requests next week.

Karen Sikes gave bank balances for May.

Steve Black made a motion to reappoint Pam Hutson to the SB-40 Board. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried. It was noted that Pam Hutson had asked for the reappointment, not Paul Hutson.

The SB-40 board requested to change when their board positions expire. John Martin entered the meeting to advise that board terms are set by State Statute.

Steve Black will contact the City of Steelville about having the tree next to the Assessor and Collector's building removed.

Jared Boast made a motion to cancel the County Commission meeting for Tuesday, June 25. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:17 a.m.: Judi Aldrich was on the agenda to inquire about the second water test at the Road District 2 shed. Mark Pfeiffer entered the meeting. Jared Boast stated that the water had been tested by numerous agencies; were negative for any contamination, and more testing at taxpayer expense was not needed or necessary. Judi Aldrich asked David Gargus, who used to work for Road District 2, if he was told not to drink the water. David Gargus stated it was never an issue. Discussion was held regarding the road district boundaries. Judi Aldrich exited the meeting.

9:25 a.m.: Citizens' participation: Rob Sikes commented that the roads needed attention. Danny Brown stated that five to five and a half inches of rain had fallen over the weekend. Danny Brown advised that the bridge on Mound Ridge Road was finished and would open on July 3rd.

9:38 a.m.: Jared Boast stated that he would be attending a TAC meeting on June 13 and that Rob Cummings and Danny Brown would also be attending.

Crawford County	Commission	Meeting	Minutes
June 11, 2024			

Steve Black stated that the full commission would possibly be together on June 17 when Blaine Lutkenmeyer would be at Cuba City Hall.

10:07 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to adjourn the June 11, 2024, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The Commission adjourned to meet Tuesday, June 18, 2024, at 9:00 a.m.

Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner